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. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
,EUR ECEI REQUESTED

Richard Hilhous Nixon
New York City, New York

Re : MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Nixon:

t On July=28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a com-
plaint alleging that you may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

~The Commission, on September 23, 1980, determined on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdic-

._ tion has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed
its file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the

' public record within 30 days.

~General Counsel



! FEtEL ELECTION COMMISSION -
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20*63

Richard Milhous Nixon
New York City, New York

Re : MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Nixon:

On July 28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a corn-
plaint alleging that you may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

~The Commission, on September , 1980, determined on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdic-
tion has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed
its file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the

! public record within 30 days.

t" Sincerely,

~Charles N. Steele
~General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.203

Septeuiber 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert 0. Goff
Legal Counsel
Office of the Director
Department of the Treasury
United States Secret Service
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Goff:

, On July 28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that the U.S. Secret Service and Thomas L.

-- Collins of the U.S. Secret Service may have violated certain sec-
tions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on September 23, 1980, determined on
-- the basis of the information in the complaint that there is

no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
- its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
- will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

General Counsel



FE DE RAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20*63

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert 0. Gaff
Legal Counsel
Office of the Director
Department of the Treasury
United States Secret Service
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Gaff:

v- On July 28, 1980, the Couunission notified you of a
complaint alleging that the U.S. Secret Service and Thomas L.

-- Collins of the U.S. Secret Service may have violated certain sec-
tions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on September , 1980, determined on
-- the basis of the information in the complaint that there is

no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
" its jurisdiction has been committed.. Accordingly, the

Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

/ Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



*FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2*

September 29, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REiQUESTED

John Paul Fritz
P.O. Box 8769, Waikiki
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

Re: MUR 1263

S Dear Mr. Fritz:

~The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint received on July 21, 1980 and determined on

- the basis of the information provided in your complaint that
. there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act)}, has been
.-" committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter.

General Counsel



FEEiRAl: ELECTRON COMMISSIONI WASHINGTON, D.C.203

CERTIFIED MAIILRTR RCEIP REUESTED

John Paul Fritz
P.O. Box 8769, Waikiki
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

Re: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Fritz:

~The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegationsof your complaint received on July 21, 1980 and determined on
- the basis of the information provided in your complaint that
0, there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act)}, has been
rf committed.

--- Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Septmer 29,• 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John A. Mintz
Assistant Director - Legal Counsel
United States Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

Re: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Mintz:

On July 28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a corn-
S plaint alleging that the Federal Bureau of Investigation may have
._ violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended.

The Commission, on September 23, 1980, determined on the
' basis of the information in the complaint that there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
- has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its
. file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public

record within 30 days. nc i 7'

Charles- WNY S
General Counsel



FEDERAL E LE T)ON COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.2d

CERTIFIED MAIL
ttETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John A. Mintz
Assistant Director - Legal Counsel
United States Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

Re: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Mintz :

On July 28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a corn-
plaint alleging that the Federal Bureau of Investigation may have

__ violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on September , 1980, determined on the
" basis of the information in the complaint that there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its

... file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

/ Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
iW WASHIlNGTON, D.C. 20463

~September 29, 1,980

CERTIFIED MAIL
IlZP'REQUES TED

E. Page Moffett
Office of General Counsel
Cenltral Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Re: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Moffett:

On July 28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that the Central Intelligence Agency may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

~The Commission, On September 23, 1980, determined on the
._ basis of the information in the complaint that there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
" has been committed. Accordingly, the Commnission has closed its

file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

General Counsel



.... FE~DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION...

E. Page ZMoffett
Of fioe of General Counsel ,
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Re : MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Moffett:.

On July 28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that the Central Intelligence Agency may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

I amended.

We The Commission, On September , 1980, determined on the
.. basis of the information in the complaint that there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
O" has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its

file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

~Sincerely,

C"

Charles N. Steele
( -- General Counsel
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OutelIt Uuoe hn cy a ) MJ 1263

u. s. Secret Sev)c

I, ?'-jodie w. mmw~s, reodn secretary for the Federa lecio

Qmni ssion' s e aa e session on Set*e 23, 1980, o heeycetf

that the Qxmi~ssion decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the followingacis

in ?411 1263:

1. Fire no reason to believe that Richard Nii , the Federal
"Bureau of Investigation, the Central Intelligec Agency,
, the U. S. Secret Service, and T1 xmas L. Collins violated

any proiins of the Federal Election Carpaign Act of
~1971, as amended.

~2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters to respondents andi cciiplainant, as
,_'T.:attahd to the General ounsel's Septestaer 15, 1980

report in this matter.

Attest:

Secretary to the Ocmnission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 .

MEMORANDUM TO : CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHAN EY4,ICS.

DATE : SEPTEMBER 16, 1980

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1263 - First General Counsel's
Report dated 9-15-80; Received in OCS
9-15-80, 12:29

~The above-named document was circulated on a 48

Nhour vote basis at 4:00, September 15, 1980.

~Coummissioner Tiernan submitted an objection at 4:35,

-_ September 16, 1980.

"' This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

" Agenda for Tuesday, September 23, 1980.



SU3.73lri: MUR 1263

PleasBe have teattabs Fit C Reor ditibte

to the Coiion on a 48 hour tally basis~t. ?haank you.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1325 K Street, N.W. 'i
Washington, D.C. 20463 ..

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ~ P:2

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTALBY OGC TO TEE COMM ISS ION -.-

COMPLAINANT' S NAME : Jo

RESPONDENT' S NAME : Ri
Fe
Ce
U.
Th

RELEVANT STATUTE: No

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

)hn Paul Fritz

chard Milhous Nixon
deral Bureau of Investigation
ntral Intelligence Agency
S. Secret Service
omas L. Collins

,ne

Closed MUR 450(77)

None

' SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
. On July 21, 1980, Mr. John Paul Fritz filed a complaint with

the Federal Election Commission. The complaint alleges that
- Richard Nixon, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Central

Intelligence Agency, the U.S. Secret Service, Thomas L. Collins,
a Secret Service Agent, and others "obstructed justice" through

__"mail tampering, lies, cover ups, fraud, corruption and attacks
of violence" upon Mr. Fritz, his wife, and his daughter.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The allegations presented in the complaint do not fall within
the purview of the Act and therefore do not come within the
jurisdiction of the Commission.

Furthermore, each response submitted to the Commission contends
that there is no factual basis for the allegations.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that Richard Nixon, the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Central Intelligence Agency,
the U.S. Secret Service, and Thomas L. Collins violated any
provisions of the FECA.

MUR 1263DATE COMPLAINT RECBZVED
by OGC July 21, 1980
STAFF MEMBER: Carolyn Weeder

I,,

N

YE,

! ! .. .. : 5-.



RECOKIIEND&TIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Richard Nixon, the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Centra. Intelligence Agency,
the U.S. Secret Service, and Thomas L. Collins violated any
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the attached letters to respondents

and complainant.

Attachments:•

1. Complaint (8 pages)
2. Letters to respondents and complainant (5 pages)
3. Responses received (6 pages)



4-
4

FEDERAL ELECTION C IN ,.-': I 580 J/UL21 P12: f 7 Z

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Paul Fritz
P.O. Box 8769, Waikiki
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

June 27, 1980 -
AJ /.2~ ~

~

tA~/.a~C

Dear Mr. Fritz:

P We are in receipt of your letter of March 27, 1980, and we
are by this letter returning your check for $13b00 made payable
to the United States Court of Appeals. However, please accept

9 m apoogyfor the dea in responding to this correspondence.

~The Federal Election Commission al juisdiction to review
and investigate complaints alleging violations of the Federal

"- Election Campaign Act, the Presidential Election Campaign Fund
. Act, and the Presidential Primary Matching Payment Account Act.

If you would like to file a complaint with the Commission alleg-
.- ing such a violation please note that 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1)

provides that in order for the Commission to take action on
- such a complaint, its contents must be sworn to and signed in

the presence of a notary, and notarized. " _

, In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
r, p 7 .111.4, provide that a complaint: o/, " /7

°'~t 'vF 'i'4/i)-L must contain the full name and 3 2 <,qgLAA / 4 V '-
4 J'. 4Vd ' address of the person making the W '

/ ' / /- complaint; . ' " (

(2) should clearly identify as a /7"' " y i-respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed

(3)sholdidentify the source of A/4k E- z  'CR-C
() information upon which the complaint LIP 7 O°.,c.:*-

i s based; J ./j" z--" c. .

~A/ C L ~' Jeu~ A
.k ~ ,~- b' ~~&7~-V L' C- ~ 6?/ M~~V4. ~1A~~P C~ V Cd~ t'/~

* ~/. /~r C~r v~ /A~4~ 6~'~ ~ f~ 444 ~/CYAJ. A~C , ,'
W~r ,4fFd,<fr44 ~7OA/

A Ee~ 2W ~ £4.) AAd. 7w~-4~.S~ ;~g~ ~2~-
/ - 7~-'? U~F ~ ~ ~#~'/dL ~ ,IQ ~z c '%i7~~'- - ~r~rY _____________

* ce

A'

'0 ,vv-r" '-

~ ~
~ C ~

~;- , C..



~. 7d.. 4 ~ i"~i~ ~~~Au~rw ~

C' j~r, A 27.3~.%~ 4 7~:- ~4~?4 /~v C~ooA(J~ e~2*
___ - - ~ AlLetter to John Paul Fritz -

Enclosure d A ) / . d-- x'A.I. 26 ."W2'' ~::~ ~

/",, ', XA4.,. A-c 7" ,'f4E 5E er - I -E. /&','6W /.7, ... ..

2? A/A~'/7~ $AA~ ,~Tr77~~AJ/ ~ ~

J S~z -~ r -4'(-~z:J- A~'77~' c* ~J) -~'~ ~"~'

6~ 7 ~~MEb ,d-i'~ 4~c~ ?7~ ~ ,4/a 7 1~L/~ / 7~

7 rA~ 6-'. ~ ~Y4~-c -~ ~7 ~f~~Aa-~r ~~-k~a '~. ~ ~ ,'T~ a~//E~

0 &6~~4 ~J d-&4 .r MIA' 2~ ?26~r~/ 77eW

Page Two"-

(4) should contain a clear and concise recitation€# .- cU
oftefacts describing the violation f
statute or law over which the Commission has !.-.

j)risd ict ion; and //-; -/.n UT. iUJ-

(5) should be accompanied by supporting documenta-
tion if known and available to the person making

/the complaint. / V/46A/,,Jaz

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents, if available to you.~ 7

6';. Enclosed please find a copy of SS 111.4 - 111.1i0 of Commis- ,/,j-y',

sion regulations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-
dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any

, assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

Please contact Elissa Garr, (202) 523-4073, of this office
" should you have any questions about the procedures which should

be followed._ , / -- ..,--

B.y: Kenneth A. GroSs/A
Associate General Counsel
(202) 523-4175
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. Plaintiff, ) CC' Pt -rI/"'

. . )

Defendant. ) :
______________________________________________)

I hereby file suit against RICHAkRD MILHOUS NIXON,

foriner president of the United States of America, et al.

(others whose names have been covered up by United States

agencies to hide truth from the people and obstruct justice)

for ON1E HUNIDRED MILLION DOLLARS ($100,000,000.00) damages . .-.

for obstructing my mail illegally and other crimes which will

be evident when allrecords are made public.

.. It is also my intent to help get whole truth for

the people regarding related lies, fraud, coruption and other

crimes by NIXON et aL. (W'.atergate coverup, Lockheed bribes,

:Koreagate"' etc.)

.- -__--7\. -¢ : ,-?_" :, :-. 13 Setemrber 1978 /
• ,_~r .It..." r' _ " y'" s :.:,'

':ASHINGrON (A?) " A. frderal appeals, court '," ""
.today that ,',rmer" Presiden t ichard. .M.. JOHN.PAUL ,,.E'R~rTZ _______

... national security ad...'L -. .. - :. ..".:,
.!' 34,- decision ak o upheld trtm pranci:,le-that a'" 6 [ ...j ,.i.. .."i~ :2 . , ;~ "',.. .," .' . "";i.. L ..,',-

r trarion oi t-ruali justice wider h~w.'" . (. ""-
',":e presidlent is the-elected chief ex'u¢hi ,A nf A "nvrsi of ""w'strz~m .... ' ........... ndet~th
- gavernmeot., .not an.ornjscient leader cloaked Pr "" e q r " .w a aw altdqd.. aothorasuq: a.ruin s. -o ld .,~ . Ci-ia;:,'stical pil~ver."'" said the U.S. Court of Ap; "I5O ,~ttt ,7fl ........ tdra,-, dOT I, -d....

"he apoellate p,,nel ruled in the' case of Morton -., al *-h-hi;tlllO. viD,4 ro yI,- !.or a- thl 1end.lmI-2;.at rin, a former National Security Council aide " . . . . ri~. .4Vr lling. he Juldgr ent~frm_$xCfi.worked for Henry Kissinger when Kitssinger '; ddltlbd htl.e.3 ler-jtudgmiin~t. iileh7 t* t .0,-'' . v (-., :,-,:.';,.b.ded the council in the Nixon administration... lyIdthd ~lCUlf'n -9~ 1oo . • :--; 'Ta', ECOiG concerned with, news, ,eaks. 4-PJlX(Ip' 1 total jtiv-ln#,i° owaii.2i0O~ i= +{7 .Ef i~
N29 ixon and top aides authorized warrant- AORES l Olt hd-r l4t t" he ,o'er" n!, .wiretaps on 13 government employees - ir- .,mint as i-pan ¢f tiwi.'mpsnton,, " !/..::>.,SIE: - F.CIASIFIED AD3,-_ .; '..

;i Decernbor',iSj6, U.S. District Judge John ' - '- .t,-u eIULIrl;'._. ... .. :i- " "I ..... 7 . v "'' "
•.vjs Smith Jr. held that ixbn. his former chief :. .. Wrl .v.re:,r li.hm~b~saff H .t. liadem an and form er Attorney .: , .,.(. 538 7655 P0 Bo x 8769 --1.
.'eral John N. .,Iitchelt violated Halperirn's con- . •' ... -4 .Honolulu, Hlawaii 96815 o . .tonlprotection against unreasoriable 

"~ Pal rt"""~CatS
;Uf .wre ,,lpi S" p in nominal damages .... t~elCnslaft i... * 3

aie , ioltd the., pwitap .- 0.1 ci ,, Box' "'-;; Ter.anianS ULO 538-7655 : " ''---
,rt permissible if he had found that Nixorn and .- LJemtLiLAJi.t .' .. ,-. :
• --me law. That statute limits warronletss :f - "' ; - ' '""a'''5-02" .lctj've suee~sfully ral -..... -. .--'. in Toy C KO ,all 6,5-386 orv 651-6072. ......,. I

.. ,-_ Y "rally by i estimated600. persons. martial-law patmi l lllng-lii rt.'uf- -';-.e _ , ,ecity of Leon. • including actor Marion Brando and .ty) officers and one civilian. olflclals - ,aqiiyclbiiswo 
ahrdot i"tdtda.Too h takr S C ... cldw*nry of Leon who "side the prison in support of Means, .were killed and the other was cap W" " ngou St

,*s of terror in the ." who is serving a four-year sentence tured.. itlllSir ." t hordes." a na- for rioting. . : ::AHIGO -Lnlrso
*'unqu sLaiMD th. "' " Vesco Threat are boeingmetocd buildings herecC L ~ M...he... gor eo to c id t hU e y can no lonq-j~tr.'atouh.. '. Deeco *.se : . NJEW YORK tAP) - Fuglitive eusraxto t paGills fo tm. dthe, ravaged city . 7" WASHIN'GTON tAP) - "The CIA ••financier Robert Vesco threatenled to ~ S hiit asint paid bll it.

oops wre detroy- had nformt~on o Lee arveere. Caal"tratiep nldssthehCaborla- wit-:gue:riltas had re.. says it held a Soviet defector .who derail neglotitions on the Panama il seek to get its money back by
] :',- ." . "":-weld lIt a concrete vault for nearly, ministration helped him resolve hts directly charging the landlord or byc laimed its opera. "three years, and one official consid- legal problems, accordingl to testi- deducting from future rent.

,r ~v t*,.ii 0 0ll W "ll.ilil Gkl niiVp ,.iwIn, hI-.,, , mrjnv from th. m~,,,,, .... , "GSA'- willin~n.s to cover, sorm,-
<a.



1 JUd i ' ,

4r- e-€? t. * .4, - , . 5.2 --,

::r. John Paul iri tz ',vY , e'j. ¢t? ,,,, , ,.,,,.,. -.i ..-.,.: .....Lor..c Consul tants 
*.S9>wf, ,Q;:','7""a

floniolulu., 111 96815 |mO." -'.,L.W N.AT " S -':- .. ,.-... , .,

D ear M,,r. F ritz :. . . ...= . _- _ _-. .

Ti:i. is in rcesponsc to ":.our rciucs .. e, ' ]-". . fo.r infor.mltio.-, co .- n r.)TO U ;.h i 'h :.ia y b e ,e l . . y t h i s A g e C yI }. .. . . .. .
;ve have 7iade a Careru~l search of our holings, and have fOUnd"the documents listed below which meet your request. The first 12are copies of photorsphs of letters. The next four arc copies'cfyou:. corresponience with this Agency in 1967 and 1971." Item 17 is ..areuting slip, from whizh the names of ccrtain Agenty-:employeeshave been deleted, pursuant to subsection (j)(l) of the PrivacyAct. Item 16 is an Agency caiile, which, for reasons which I shall

exzplain, is not releasable.
(l) Enmwelo.e,-26 :Se~ptember.;196o; from John P. Fritz,.

1ias hington, D.C., to Tou Kaselan, Prcsident, 1;orid-.,,or!kers Union, Tartu, Estonia, U.SSR, with enclosed
press releases. -- : . . ..-.

(2) Envelope and. letter7. 7 N.:ovcmber 1960, Fritz to aselan.
..(3) E-nvelope-and letter, 13 '.Movember 1960, Fritz to.Kaselan.-n

-..". - " . ... , . .rrO~ oI% F~ 
i in Fl6oidla to ; sclh n,..enclosing env.elope and iu .le tter from Friends Meeting of W:ashington, 17 January !1961, to John-P. Fritz in Miami.

(5) En".:e16pc and letter, 20 February 1961, Ka selan toU~ohn Paul Fritz in Miztmi. ' "
.... " (6") Envelope and letter, 23 April 1961, John Paul Fritz

- "n M;iami to Editorial Board, Moscow News, Moscow.-- _ . :Encloses rpress release from'Press Department, Embassy ,(18). Agency cable. 23 October 1973. Noit releasable, pursuant
... "" -to-SUbection.s (j) (i) a . k) (1) of the Privacy Ace,
- : - o~r-.your information, subsection (j).(1). applies to m--terialwhich t-he Dircctor of Central Intelligence is authorized to with-.,-. .hold~f~on disclosure.,-- in this instance, the names of certain- 21A'ency ehploy;ees; insofar~as they, perta'in: to intelligenoe sourcsand methods, and the names of private individuals, other than.yourseif,"in.vthe Tterestso.f their own privacy. Subsection• ,,)(1.) appi-ies to material which has properly been classified

-. - : , . T -z and uf EFxecutive- Order 11652.
The dcci ding oqfficer with. respect to item 17 was the Director• . of'Persmnnel;..with tespccit to item 18, the Chief of Services S Laff.These are th'c system nmanagers of the records systems from whichthese items were recovered. Under the previsions of the Act, Iam advising- you of your right to apPeal their decisions, throughme. If youelect, to do so, I will see that you.- appeal reaches !~---. ]]__ - .Sheiorroofficial.

•orth ..of . Detector A'bused .
;ged city. "WASHINGTON (AP) - The CIA ", 
iis had re-- says it held a Soviet defector who Sincerely,•edestroy.." had InformatiOn on Lee Harvey O0. -* :- wald In a concrete vault for ne~rly. U' * :- /y 'ats opera. three years. and one official consid* - ,f~.f

• steli. 80 •ered hilling him or driving him -'t. ahd met - looney bln.'*... -... :7.. .. .. ne t'is"n.O)s had " -A spokesman for the Central Intel- . c F %J~ ~~*~y ligence Agency'told the House /nformattion and Privcy Coordinator---'-" Assassinations Committee yesterday]]cled that the ugency held YUri Nosenko
• in isolation in the hare vault and• 

----An FBI abused him with inadequate food " .....--- -- -,
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FEIERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

E. Page iboffett
Office of General Counsel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Re: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Moffett:

On July28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaintalleging that the Central Intelligence Agency may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

wr The Commission, On September , 1980, determined on the
__basis of the information in the complaint that there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
, has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its

file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
€" record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
.. .. General Counsel

I

If,
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CERTIFIED MAILRTR RCEIP REUESTED

John Paul FritzP.O. Box 8769, Waikiki
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

Re: MUR 1263

r Dear Mr. Fritz:

m- The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint received on July 21, 1980 and determined on

-" the basis of the information provided in your complaint that
,, there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act)}, has been
C- committed.

~Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter.

~Sincerely,

Char-les N. Steele
General Counsel

A-.62

FU)EAL: ELECTION COMMISSION :
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463



" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERT'IF IED MIL
RU'R RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard Milhous Nixon
New York City, New York

Re: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Nixon:

On July. 28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a com-
plaint alleging that you may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

~The Conunission, on September , 1980, determined on the
basis of the information in the complaint that there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdic-
tion has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed
its file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the

, public record within 30 days.

~Sincerely,

~Charles N. Steele

? General Counsel .

fp.-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTID

Robert 0. Goff
Legal Counsel
Office of the Director
Department of the Treasury
United States Secret Service
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 1263-

Dear Mr. Goff:

-- On July 28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that the U.S. Secret Service and Thomas L.

-- Collins of the U.S. Secret Service may have violated certain sec-
. tions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended.

The Conumission, on September , 1980, determined on
... the basis of the information in the complaint that ther'e is

no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
r- its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
r- will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

; Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTION. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John A. Mintz
Assistant Director - Legal Counsel
United States Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

Re: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Mintz :

On July 28, 1980, the Commission notified you of a com-
, plaint alleging that the Federal Bureau of Investigation may have

violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

m The Commission, on September , 1980, determined on the
4, basis of the information in the complaint that there is no reason

to believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Coimnission has closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

/ . Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.

.i .' FEDERAL BUREAU OV INVESTIGATION

WASU]iMGTON, D.C. 2MSS

C3RIFX3D -NYPE lN~ZP

Date: August 13, 1980

TO:= Charles N. Steele, Req[.
CGeneral Counsel
Federal Election Coiniission
1325 K Street, Northet

~Washington, D.C. 20463

From: John A. Mintz
Assistant Director - Legal Counsel

Subject: COMPLAINT OF JOHN PAUL FRITZ (MUR 1263)

~This is in response to your letter to this agency,
dated July 28, 1980, received on July 30, 1980, in which you
notified us that on July 21, 1980, the Federal Election Commission

--received a complaint which alleges that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

A review of the files of this agency concerning Mr.
.-Fritz discloses no information indicating that Mr." Fritz ever ranfor the office of President of the United States as he alleges or

any FBI activity which interfered with any such campaign.
'CApart from the above information, we have exaie the

- complaint," a copy of which you provided us. We1 do not read the_ complaint which consists of handritten notations on your letterto Mr. Fritz specifying the procedures necessary to file a valid
complaint as fulfilling those instructitons. His notations above,
below and in the margins of the letter to him in the approximate
vicinity of the paragraphs to which they apparently apply do not
"identify the source of information upon which the complaint is
based," do not "contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts
describing the violation of a statute or law over which the Commission
has jurisdiction," and has no supporting documentation or
explanation for the absence of such.

A further review of the complaint discloses that theonly allegation bearing on the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 is that " (a~lso Nixon Carter administration...and obstructed
my campaign to be president of U.S.A..." There is no allegation
that the FBI participated in that obstruction. The only allegations



Charles N. Steele, Esq.

regarding the FBI refer in entirely separate contexts to "FEZ i
covering up information," "You know FBI covered up for Nixo~n t al,"
and "P.S. Also please get my omplete FBI file as FBI sent 15 I0
pages of my FBI file for $15.00. Many of the pages were mostly or
completely censored and blacked out to cover up FBI crimeso" loam
of the above quoted sentences refers to any activity associated

In short, there is no allegation about the FBI in .
reference to the Act upon any reasonable reading of the complaint
and if there had been such, the omplainant has obviously not
complied with the procedures which were provided to him in your
letter, drawn from 11 CFR, Section 111.4. Therefore, there

""appears to have been no basis for referral of this matter to the
SFBI, much less any reason why it should have to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against it as stated in your letter of
r July 28, 1980.

" In conclusion, it appears that the acceptance of and
reliance on the conclusory allegation of the complainant as

--compliance with the CFR provisions deprives anyone affected there-
. by of the intended protection of those regulations. We, therefore,

solicit your reexamination of the procedures for acceptance of
Ssuch complaints and referral to other Federal agencies for

explanations.

-.



W.SHNGTN. DCi 050

11 August 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel, Federal Election

Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention: Carolyn Weeder

( Re : MUR 1263

( Dear Mr. Steele:

~We are in receipt of your letter dated July 28,
~1980, forwarding a "complaint" from Mr. John Paul

Fritz. Initially, we do not understand why the
1 "complaint" was sent to this agency. Mr. Fritz

offers no specific allegation of CIA wrongdoing but,
• ' rather, merely attaches a copy of our FOIA response

C. letter to him and opines that this somehow constitutes
"obstructing the mail." Secondly, we seriously doubt

~that the vague charge raised by Mr. Fritz, namely
"obstructing the mail, " would fall within the purview

(" of the Federal Election Commission'*s jurisdiction in
{,;, ' any event..-

~In light of the above, we recommend that no
further action be taken concerning this "complaint."
This letter confirms the conversation of 6 August 1980
between Ms. Weeder and myself and also constitutes
our response to this matter.

If you should have any questions, please feel
free to call me at 351-7801/7802.

Sincerely,

"', "*a 0" OfiE ofage Moffett
Offie ofGeneral Counsel

...
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: "Registered"/Return Receipt
Violation of Federal Election Campaign Act 1971
Reference number MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Steele:

In response to your letter of July 28, 1980, subject ando'reference number above, please be advised that this office has
~reviewed the complaint in question. While the nature of the

complaint is such that we cannot be exactly certain of its
~intent, it is our conclusion that the claim is without merit.

This conclusion is based upon our review of the Secret Service
- file material on the complaining party, who has been of record

with this Service for a number of years. This material indicates
t that there is no support whatsoever for the allegations made by
~this individual. It should be noted further that the file does

indicate that this individual has filed similar rambling and .
-v incoherent complaints in the past.

[-- I trust that this response will provide a sufficient basis
, for you to dispose of this matter. Should you have any further

questions or require any additional information, please feel free
m to contact me at 535-5770.

Sincerely,

Robert 0. Gof
Legal Counsel

|. • .,4- .



LU

OFFIC OF IlE D 'RoR

AU G 2 5 1980
Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Cozunission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re : MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Steele:

The enclosed letter, which was sent in response to your
r letter to this office of July 28, 1980, subject above, should

~also be considered a response to your letter of that same date
to Mr. Thomas L. Collins of the Secret Service, insofar as his

. official actions are allegedly involved.

~Should you have any questions please feel free to contact

this office.

, Sincerely,

~~~RobrO.G
~Legal Counsel

~Enclosure

Ti
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~~REGI STEREO .

Mr. Charles U. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re; "Registered"/Return Receipt
Violation of Federal Election Campaign Act 1971
Reference number MUJR 1263

Dear 1Mr. Steele:

C" In response to your letter of July 28, 1980, subject and
reference number above, please be advised that this office has
reviewed the complaint in question. While the nature of the
complaint is such that we cannot be e:'actly certain of its

~intent, it is our conclusion that the claim is without merit.
This conclusion is based upon our review of the Secret Service
file material on the complaining party, who has been of record
with this Service for a number of years. This material indicates
that there is no support whatsoever for the allegations made by

~tnis individual. It should be noted further that the file does
.. indicate that this individual has filed similar rambling and
: incoherent complaints in the past.

I trust that this response will provide a sufficient basis
~for you to dispose of this matter. Should you have any further

questions or require any additional information, please feel free
~to contact me at 535-5770.

Sincerely,

!"i Robert 0. Goff

~Legal Counsel

'ROG : JMLeenan :kls 8-5-80



AUG 25 18
Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Couaion
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re : MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Steele:

0The enclosed letter, which was sent in response to° your
letter to this office of July 28, 1980, subject above, should

~also be considered a response to your letter of that sam date
to Mr. Thomas L. Collins of the Secret Service, insofar as his

~official actions are allegedly involved.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact
-- this office.

Sincerely,

RobertO o
(T Legal Counsel

Enclosure

C~:id ~~flVo§
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Mr. Charles UI. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washing ton, D. C. 20463

Re: "Registered"/Return Receipt
Violation of Federal Election Campaign Act 1971
Reference number qUR 1263

Dear hr. Steele:

£ In response to your letter of July 23, 1980, subject and
reference number above, please be advised that this office has

~reviewed the complaint in question. While the nature of t.he
~complaint is such that we cannot be exactly certain of its

intent, it is our conclusion that the claim is without m.erit.

This conclusion is based upon our review of the Secret Servicefile rmaterial on the complaining party, who has been of record
that there is no support whatsoever for the allegations made by

: indicate that this individual has filed similar rambling and
Itcnotednfurtherathat the filepdoes

Itrust that this response will provide a sufficient basis
for you to dispose of this matter. Should you have any further
questions or require any additional information, please feel free
to contact me at 535-5770.

Sincerely,

Robert 0. Goff
" i Legal Counsel

ROG:JM~eenan:kls 8-5-80



OF FICE OF THI'E D IRE CTIOR

AG25 1980

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re : MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Steele:

The enclosed letter, which was sent in response to your
( letter to this office of July 28, 1980, subject above, should

also be considered a response to your letter of that same date
, % to Mr. Thomas L. Collins of the Secret Service4 insofar as his
__ official actions are allegedly involved.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact
this office.

Sincerely,

Legal Counsel

Enclosure
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Mr. Charles U. Steele
General Counsel
Federal E lection Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

iRe: "Registered"/Return Receipt
Violation of Federal Election Campaign Act 1971
Reference number qUR 1263

m Dear flr. Steele:
In response to your letter of July 28, 1980, subject and

reference number above, please be advised that this office has
reviewed the complaint in question. While the nature of *.he
complaint is such that we cannot be exactly certain of its
intent, it is our conclusion that the claim is without merit.+ hscnlso sbased upon our review of the Secret Service

, file material on the complaining party, who has been of record
with this Service for a number of years. This material indicates

~that there is no support whatsoever for the allegations made by
this individual. It should be noted further that the file does

~indicate that this individual has filed similar rambling and
incoherent complaints in. the past.

I trust that this response will provide a sufficient basis
~for you to dispose of this matter. Should you have any further

questions or require any additional information, please feel free
to contact m~e at 535-5770.

!Sincerely,

RIobert 0. Goff
i Legal Counsel

ROG : JMLeenan :kls 8-5-80
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463
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CENTRAL INTELUJGE]NCE AGENC O AUG.J( 1 P12: a9
WASHINGT'ON. DC. aou@O

11 August 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel, Federal Election

Commi ss ion
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention: Carolyn Weeder

(D Re : MUR 1263

~Dear Mr. Steele:

" We are in receipt of your letter dated July 28,
1980, forwarding a "complaint" from Mr. John Paul

-- Fritz. Initially, we do not understand why the
... "complaint" was sent to this agency. Mr. Fritz

offers no specific allegation of CIA wrongdoing but,
r rather, merely attaches a copy of our FOIA response

letter to him and opines that this somehow constitutes
"obstructing the mail." Secondly, we seriously doubt
that the vague charge raised by Mr. Fritz, namely

~"obstructing the mail," would fall within the purview
~of the Federal Election Commission's jurisdiction in

any event.

In light of the above, we recommend that no
further action be taken concerning this "complaint."
This letter confirms the conversation of 6 August 1980
between Ms. Weeder and myself and also constitutes
our response to this matter.

If you should have any questions, please feel
free to call me at 351-7801/7802.

Sincerely,

E. ageMoffettOffice of General Counsel
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Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel, Federal Election

Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention: Carolyn Weeder9
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qZUNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUTC ' i
i FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20585

Date: August 13, 1980 fT -

To: Charles N. Steele, Eag. a.
General Counsel r
Federal Election Commission ,1325 K Street, Northwest .
Washington, D.C. 20463 ..

From: John A. Mintz 9tm- /  
- '

Assistant Dir tor - Legal Counsel

Subject: COMPLAINT OF JOHN PAUL FRITZ (MUR 1263)

(a This is in response to your letter to this .agency,
dated July 28, 1980, received on July 30, 1980, in which you

-- notified us that on July 21, 1980, the Federal Election Commission
r received a complaint which alleges that the Federal Bureau of

Investigation (FBI) may have violated certain sections of the
-- Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

TJ A review of the files of this agency concerning Mr.
Fritz discloses no information indicating that Mr. Fritz ever ran
for the office of President of the United States as he alleges or

-, any FBI activity which interfered with any such campaign.

~Apart from the above information, vs have examined the
"complaint," a copy of which you provided us. We do not read the
complaint which consists of handwritten notations on your letter
to Mr. Fritz specifying the procedures necessary to file a valid
complaint as fulfilling those instructions. His notations above,
below and in the margins of the letter to him in the approximate
vicinity of the paragraphs to which they apparently apply do not
"identify the source of information upon which the complaint is
based," do not "contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts
describing the violation of a statute or law over which the Commission
has jurisdiction," and has no supporting documentation or
explanation for the absence of such.

A further review of the complaint discloses that the
only allegation bearing on the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 is that "(a)lso Nixon Carter administration...and obstructed
my campaign to be president of U.S.A..." There is no allegation
that the FBI participated in that obstruction. The only allegations



Charles N. Steele, Esq.

regarding the FBI refer in entirely separate contexts to "FBI is
covering up information," "You know FBI covered up for Nixon et al,"
and "P.S. Also please get my complete FBI file as FBI sent me 150
pages of my FBI file for $15.00. Many of the pages were mostly or
completely censored and blacked out to cover up FBI crimes." None
of the above quoted sentences refers to any activity associated
with the alleged obstruction of Mr. Fritz' "campaign".

In short, there is no allegation about the FBI in
reference to the Act upon any reasonable reading of the complaint
and if there had been such, the complainant has obviously not
complied with the procedures which were provided to him in your
letter, drawn from 11 CFR, Section 111.4. Therefore, there

Tr appears to have been no basis for referral of this matter to the
FBI, much less any reason why it should have to demonstrate that

C no action should be taken against it as stated in your letter of
July 28, 1980.

_. In conclusion, it appears that the acceptance of and
reliance on the conclusory allegation of the complainant as

-_ compliance with the CFR provisions deprives anyone affected there-
by of the intended protection of those regulations. We, therefore,

S solicit your reexamination of the procedures for acceptance of
such complaints and referral to other Federal agencies for

C" explanations.

- 2-
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASU AUGL $ IZ '2:

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20223

REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

"AUG mS 19.0l

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: "Registered"/Return Receipt
Violation of Federal Election Campaign Act 1971
Reference number MUR 1263

'C Dear Mr. Steele:

(9 In response to your letter of July 28, 1980, subject and
~reference number above, please be advised that this office has

reviewed the complaint in question. While the nature of the
--- complaint is such that we cannot be exactly certain of its

intent, it is our conclusion that the claim is without merit.
"- This conclusion is based upon our review of the Secret Service
~file material on the complaining party, who has been of record

with this Service for a number of years. This material indicates
C" that there is no support whatsoever for the allegations made by

this individual. It should be noted further that the file does
-" indicate that this individual has filed similar rambling and

incoherent complaints in the past.

r- I trust that this response will provide a sufficient basis
for you to dispose of this matter. Should you have any further

- questions or require any additional information, please feel free
to contact me at 535-5770.

Sincerely,

Robert 0. Goff Y6i
Legal Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C.2*

July 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Legal Department
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 1263

~Dear Sirs :

0 This letter is to notify you that on July 21, 1980,
~the Federal Election Commeission received a complaint which

alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
~Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (mthe

Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
" this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
. , 1263. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

~Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in

" connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

- based on the available information.

CC Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



Page Two.

If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn Weeder,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission 's procedures for handling coiiiplaints.

Ch ries -. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
~2. Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. ~*

July 28, 19180-

CERTIFIED MAIL.
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard M4ilhous Nixon
New York City, New York

Re: MUR 1263

I Dear Mr. Nixon:

This letter is to notify you that on July 21, 1980,
~the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
w, alleges that you may have violate certain sections of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
.. Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of

this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
N1263. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

~Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
~in writing, that no action should be taken against yow in

connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
~within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
Obased on the available information.

~Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
publ ic.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn Weeder,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commnission ' s procedures for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHWNCTON D.C.203

July 28,• 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
REUR REEP REUETED

Legal Department
U.S. Secret Service
1800 G Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 1263

o .
Dear Sirs :

This letter is to notify you that on July 21, 1980,
~the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
T alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (mthe
-- Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of

this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
' 1263. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

t Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
r in writing, that no action should be taken against you in

connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
(" within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
" based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate., statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number Of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn~ Weeder,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

rd,



FE ER L ELEC .... ....MI......

WASHINGTON. D.C. ~*

July 28, 3.9R(

CERTIFIED NAIL
RTRREEPEQEO.STED
Mr. Thomas L. Collins
U.S. Secret Service
1800 G Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Re: Z4UR 1263

" Dear Mr. Collins:

'p This letter is to notify you that on July 21, 1980,
" the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

'palleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

-- Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter WJR

' 1263. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

t Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
. v in writing, that no action should be taken against you in

connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
" within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
~based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12})(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
publ ic.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn Weeder,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISION
WASHINGTON, DC. 2I463

July 28, 19:80

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Legal Department
Central Intelligence Agency
McLean, Virginia

Re: HUJR 1263

Dear Sirs :

This letter is to notify you that on July 21, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint vblih
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the
Act)} or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.s. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUJR
1263. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Comnuission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.c. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Carolyn Weeder,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission ' s procedures for handling complaints.

nera1 Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. procedures



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wAsHINGTON, D.C. O3

Juiy 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT~ REQUE STED

John Paul Fritz
232 Kaiulani Avenue
P.O. Box 8769
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

Dear Mr. Fritz:

~This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of July 21, 1980, against Richard Nixon, U.S. Secret Service,

~Thomas Collins, the Central Intelligence Agency and the FBI.
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign

" laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your
~allegations. The respondents will be notified of this

complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the Federal
~Election Commission as to how this matter should be handled

will be made 15 days after the respondents' notification.
You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

~additional information in this matter, please forward it to
~this office. For your information, we have attached a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
~complaints.

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION C ~AIPDN ' 'L: 5,JO JUL 21

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Paul Fritz
P.O. Box 8769, Waikiki
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

June 27, 1980_ , ,-,-. ,,.

Dear Mr. Fritz:

We are in receipt of your letter of March 27, 1980, and we
are by this letter returning your check for $13.00 made payable

~to the United States Court of Appeals. However, please accept

q ..

The Federal Election Commission fa ju risdiction to review
- and investigate complaints alleging violations of the Federal

. Election Campaign Act, the Presidential Election Campaign Fund
Act, and the Presidential Primary Matching Payment Account Act.

C" If you would like to file a complaint with the Commission alleg-
_ ~ing such a violation please note that 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1)
~provides that"in order for the Commission to take action on

such a complaint, its contents must be sworn to and signed in
the presence of a otary, and notarized.

In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
, .,. S 111.4, provide that a complaint: , . ..

1'A'M (1) must contain the full name and
/*" i. J" k 4V '- address of the person making the
. _ -A/' //- complaint;

Z- .)4 (2) should clearly identify as a
~ZC -~ ~respondent each person or entity
, .. ), 1 Y" ' who is alleged to have committed

/- ) / P 4  av i olIa tion;

'Y-c.(3) should identify the source of /4V
information upon which the compli
is based;

'~A/ C ~ c~ ~ /A~ K7z7,"*~

~J/o o i-w'-". //, ,,

yd/d

4ain cP 1A f- C.

,,J4S"T 4'* Cd'ReJ

,4 -~ *f/ ~ ~- ci ~&7M~' c.'c. ~S' e~~-~' 67A~ M,'vV~ ,1A~2~ C~ V e-~~ tiC~

* I /~r (Ccr v~ ~ ~- 6/A /X~ ~d/( M4 ?zdA/ A'J~ A~ '~t'~~
//,Fd~<kId1 7?oAY

A' E&2~ 7j- y 'A' ~ ecJ A7AA~ /W~j 77 ~ ;;~'-7-
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JoHlN PAUL F~RXz
P. O. Box 670, WAIII
HONOLULU, HI 9isI

0 THE
ORDER OF___________
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Letter to ,John Paul Fritz
rage -iWU

(4)

(5)

should contain a clear and concise recitato 5z, Q
of the facts describing the violation of a Y
statute or law over which the Commission hasa '-]..--
j9risdiction,. and d/ . C 7 tGu7-

should be accompanied by supporting documenta-
tion if known and available to the person making
the complaint. _ '- p"~wi A/ *~dt"- .
, L-'.1-. C~v& -- i " //,

Finally; please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents, if available to you.

~ ~ Enclosed please find a copy of $S 111.4 -l111.10 of Coms$$/?
sion regulations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-

~dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any

4 assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
. to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

Please contact Elissa Garr, (202) 523-4073, of this office
should you have any questions about the procedures which should
be fol lowed. -/i'

,1~z.. ~ 6

7~'rA' ~

' T"7 Sincere ly, " r /4,li Cr W ( Z''
7 r-  Charles N.Ste,~ 9 -'f',' .,. r

Gene ral Counsel c4Allt& I . -_

By:' Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
(202) 523-4175

Z~Tdf~4%r Z* (7~~ ~ 67~'~ 6' f S~ C ~ ~

Enclosure
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.. UAd / rd~.s ~DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA I!
~ ~ 1 44 a

JOHN PAUL FRITZ

Plaintiff,

))
L O pi 1l T-

VS - OCT 1?1978
RICHARD MILHOUS N IXON 1/

Defendant.

I hereby file suit against RICHARD I4ILH0US NIXON,
formaer president of the United States of America, et al.

(others whose names have been covered up by United States

agencies to hide truth from the people and obstruct justice)

for ONE HU'NIQRED MILLION DOLLARS ($100, 000, 000. 00) damages

for obstructing my mail illegally and other crimes which will

be evident when all" records are made public.

It is also my intent, to help get whole truth for

the people regarding related lies, fraud, coruption and other

crimes by NIXON et al. (Watergate coverup, Lockheed bribes,

: Koreagate" etc.)

q"pdsC "urt Sdy

WASfIN~GTON (A?)..-- A. federal appeals- court:
,led today that former- Presidernt Richard.,M.,
ixon caii be sued 'for-violating • the rights of a
rmer national security aide . ".. • ,-.. .,,:
The 3-0 decision also upheld the principle, that a'
ttin or former president cart be su. under
,,r U-a'ihtion of equal justice under l:iw.'"-
""The president is theelected Chiefcx ecuti',e c
ir governmett not an omniscient leader cloaked
xny.tical pow~ers,'" said the U.S. Court of Ap-

:ais for the District of Columbia...
The appellate panel rualed in the' case of Morton
alperin. a former National Security Council aide
ho worked for }hnry Kissinger when K~ssinger
ended the council in the Nixos administration..

AFTER BECOMING concerned with news leaks|• 569, N ixon and top aides authorized warrant-
: wiretaps on 13 government employees - in

uding Halperin - and four news reporters. The
ao on Hzloerin'.s home lasted 21 vnnlhq •
In Decembor'. 1976. U.s. District Judge John
3wi3 Smith Jr. held that ixbD.-h~s former chief
staff Hf.t. Ifademan 'and formerAtony !

eneral John N. Mitchell violated Halperin's eon-

S- t hworded alper- Sor inoinald ae

-en mri~iles ifhn hooudthaof efe co a ud
it rectrd. =lthoueh pe- te htwudhv
3geirs vilat h iret aps proisions oie deie63

:js wre udestfrly- rall iynfostimatn e 600

'pt- o L .o wh sad the prioncrin suot o(
4ifterro ithe er- whores ervi.n a ourearll
;-s, hore< a tl na- fora rilot ing |Vn

13 September 1978 t~'. Bo~ F7~9

£5 /JONAUL F!RITZ ,___,"._'_'

'.Judge :wrs$:-om
• A U'niversity o el 'awiiastro"nomy ap 'eor " e ... d'. . t~4
:proles.ar : w * ¢ dq4- and'th~l-,ruh a.: ruling ts-outslde thE'seopo-of.
31.500 yeutcrdsy Iron" ft.h /deiral. ', iedora'.Jludge'i uth~rjty ";2 '-
"governmet4 becasuse th 5h4 op4nEd:- tcfngl t:s'dijldhl ajudgneff;b.,.
tdbl melt without hls. betmhso' . . , p~1n :.', rvlrn o .'letr

Vederaa .aldgd. Sliiruel- P!rR:.-i ~ln'ti'rH n h:e|r
.4sid~ QaIm ~ kio.th¢5OoIy$'~lr- i, _ A

* •~"'*~1 :.par140to the ~.ct sution: -" ; '' ,-:,;

* v 5 World Goverment ... ... -----... . -C .

' . :"~ 538-7655 P0 Box 8769 | *-
' ";.':Z:).. Honolulu, Hawai96815r ..... |r :" "i n ,,

"Wo-ld Citizens' Consultants u,......

Democracy Teranians, ULC 538-7655. -- .

P.O. Box 8769-Honolu, HI 96815 g~/:q/ ' -
P-Tn Tokyo Call 652-3866 or 651-6072. 9

persons. martaal-iaw patrol: killing it' scurs- ...... ... , 0_ . .CU"
ndo and ty officers and one civilian, officials . . . - ",.. .
'red out- reported today. Two Of the attackers GS A Crackdown
f Means, were killed and the other was cap- W hnrnm
sentence tured. . W"hntnSa

sed
The CIA
ctor .who
Irvey Os-
r' nearly.

ii conald-.

Vesco Threat.-
.NEw YORK (AP) - Fugitive

financier Robert Vesco threatened to
derail negotiations on the Panama
Canal treaties unless the Carter ad-
ministration helped him resolve his
legal Ip'oblems. according to testi-
mony from th ma,, wI, .-.. *,,

WASHINGTON - Landlords of
government-occupied ildings here
are being told that tbe can - long-
er expect the Gene ral Servies d
ministration to pay bilasfor them.

Where GSA' has paid such bills, it
will seek to get its money back by
directly charging the landlord or by
deducting from future rent.

"GSA's willingness to cover--

WASH:NGTCH, O.C. 2O. .f W

78- 1949
c~c~. '€u

r

e
f



1 JUud 1916 .

rQOATt 3Lh * ,P.?*~l4Imq'*' * rq',.. iwP@.., 4 .. . A. & . nv r

M:r J]ohn Pau. i -ri tZ FR:TZ ,,, , .,ICn:.a..,,..-.-..,, .. .... , *.j,Vorld Consultants "A !. ;, ?,,, .,, "
., I Cox 8E7 69 :. . ' "';' :"*.. " ° : "" "- ."

lono uiu, Ill 96815 - "1LL W .nT S S , . . ... ;.....,,-, , w

Dear Mr --i- "

Th-is is in res~nonse to your request for inforr. tion concerni.ng
you w,.hich mnay be held by this Agency.

W#'-. nave mcade a careful search of our holdings and have foundthe documnents listed below which meet your request. The first 12
are copies of photographs of letters. The noxt" four arc copiescof
you±- ccrresponcence with this Agency in 1967 and 1971." Item 17 is -a -eucig. slp, froma which the names of certain Agency-employeeshave been deleted, pursuant to subsection "j()oftePrvc
Aot. Item 16 is an Agency cajile, i~hich, for reasons which I shall
explain, is not releasable.

(1) Envelope-,"-26"Se'ptemberP"1960-; from Joh~n P.. Fritz.
W;ashington, D.C., to Toma Kaselan, rsdet W',orld-
Wv .. torkers Union, Tartu, Estonia, USSR, with enclosed
press releases. . - . -.. .- .

• (). Envelope and.letter,. 7 November 1960,.Fritz to Kaselan•

_(3).Envelope-and letter, 13 November 1960, Fritz to .Kaselan...

r ri~ Fi-id to" c' 1,..nclosing envelope and: '. .letter from Friends Mleeting of rWashington, 17 January'
: :1961, to ,John-P. Fritz in Miami.

(5) fnvelope and letter, 20 Febt-uary 1961, Kaselan to
John Paul Fritz in Miami."-

..... (6") Envelope and letter, 23 April 1961, John .Paul Fritz
- : -. .n MIiami to Editorial hoard, Moscow News, M1oscow•--- _ ..,_ Encloses press release froi -Pxess Dcpartment, Emba ssy n, -

(18) Agency cable, 23 October 1973. Not releasable, pursuant
: - - "to~ subsections (j).(i) and" (k)({l) of the Privacy Act.

;- .F.or. your information, subsection (j)(1) applies to materialw hich the Dircctor of Central Intelligence is authlorized to with-
., . hold 'fron disclosure..-- in this instance, the names of certainAg'ency e:t.po;ees; inSofar 'aS they perta'in: to intelligence sources-.

and methods, and the names of private inldividuals, other than: " .yourselif;, in::the interests of their own privacy.. Subsection
(k)(1.) appl-ios to material "which has properly been classified

......... on 1Aa .J( uf .Executive. Order 11652.
The deciding qfficer with, respect to item 17 was the Director,.ofPers~nneI.;with i-especit to item 18, the Chief of Services Staff.

", These are th'e system managers of the records systems frog whichthese items were recovered. Under the provisions of the Act, I- iam advising you of your right to appeal their decisions, throu.. h .. I -.:me. If you elect• to do so, I will see that your appeal reachos;::ii):)
. ... 2_ the appropria'te senior official.....

"althioug h. - . ,fc o -- "u s,aged city , WASHINGTON (AP) -- The CIA ":i
llas had re- says It held a Soviet defector who Sincerely, :

:wald in a concrete vault for neirly..I. . ~5I its opera- three years. and one official eonsid- : e -"
f Esteli. 80) ered kiing him or driving him "t a > 7
. h a d m e t Io o n e y b ln . '" " : " " o e F .].1 o
*rep. ity. hdligenckmn teCenta ItIAency.told the House nflOrr.lat ion and Privdcy Coordinator

------- A.sassinatlons Committee yesterdayci €'t that the agency held Yuri NosenkoIn iolation in the bare vault and--_.An _FI ahused him with inadequate rood 
.4



-%'- "c" r IiAL IrJTELIAGENC,.U AtG.!'NC '' m
" W 0 i .c.l 2 4 .

I JUii 1976 .

hi~o Con~sultan~ts 
-;:" '"' :""*,-: ¢et= ,:. :c' ,,

;lonc¢,itl ., I~i 96815 i A"-L W P.AfERS S5 :- " .... ~r''-" .... ....... . --

Dear Mr. F ritz: r- - .. _ _. .. ----: .._

Thi .fl TC"rsnonl5 to :.mrruest for inforrnztion concerning
you w;hich: .iay be held by this Agency,.""

Wce nave mcadc a careful search of our holdings and have foundth~e docuzments listed below which meet your request. The first 12are copies of photographs of letters. The next'fcur arc copiescef
you:. correspondence with this Agency in 1967 and 1971." Iteia 17 isare',t':;g slip, from which the names of certain Agency employees
have been deleted, pursuant to subsection "( j)(l) of the PrivacyAct. Item 16 is an Agency caille w.hich, for reasons which I shall
explain, is. not releasable.

(I) Enveloc-, 26:Se~ptembar/196O; from John P. Fritz;
Washington, D.C., to Toma Kaselan, Prcsident, W;orld-

i:,orlzers Union, Tartu, Estonia, IJSSR, with enclosed
press releases. .,, .- ..

(21 Envelope and letter, 7 November .1960, •Fritz to Kaselan.

(3) Envelope-and letter, 13.November 1960, Fritz to*Kaselan..

....... ... 1 r i..v ltz. ....nd- etter-,-1 F~rJr ff i :r m . .Jo n •':' P l.
Frit inFlorida to Z ,sclas ,, ..enclosing envelope and" • letter from Friends Mleeting of W:ashington, 17 January'

1961, to John-P. Fritz in Miami.

(5) Fn~.clbpe and letter, 20 Feb-uxary 1961, Kaselan to
John Paul Fritz in Miami.

t (6") Envelope and letter, 23 April 1961, John •Paul •Fritz
• -n ,.iarni to Editorial Bloard, Mloscow News, Mloscow...._ •Encloses press release fron-Press Department, Embassy "

(IS) Agency cable, 23 October 1973. Not releasable, pursuant
: " 'to subserton.s (j)(l) andc.(k) (1) of the Privacy Act.

" ; • For. your information, subsection (j)(1) applies to materialwhich the Director of Central Intelligence is authorized to with-
., hold from disclosure..-- i~n this instance, the names of certainAg'encye:,iplo);ees, ins'ofar'as they, pertain to intelligence sources

and methods, and the names of private individuals, other-than
y~ot'slf," in :the interests of their, own privacy. Subsection
(k)(1.) appl-ies to material which has properly been classified
u:..... Str~ns and 5(~ uf •Executive Order 11652.

The deciding qfficer with respect to item 17 was the Director• .of Personne1 ;..wiith tespecit to item 18, the Chief of S'ervices Staff.These are th'e system managers of the records sy'steis from which
these items were recovered. Under the provisions of the Act, Iam advising you of your right to appeal their decisions, through
me. If youelect to do so, I will see that your appeal reaches

• the appropriate senior official.:s north of:- De 'ctor A .;sea-
"a lthouh.

vaged city WASHINGTON (AP) -- The CIA 
"tI~s had re- says it held a Soviet defector .who Sincerely,r desroy hd Infrin on Lee avlll o e rl. "wretry. ald Inoratn onree afrve~y s-~

its opera- three years. and one official eonsld- * ~..-t..
f F~steli. 80 ered killing him or driving him "tO a.had"met looney bin.'" " - :nvf 'isortonps had .A spokesman for the Central Intel- G '~ F. " "ls r• city ligence Agency told the House flforrlat ion and Privacy Coordinator

~Assassrnations Committee yesterday1ict' :d that the ag~ency held Yuri Nosenkoin isolation in the hare vault and
-- An FBil aused him with inadequate food
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Ad-. rvou iddres ki t, "RMTRN TO"UuS•
rce: Ca.

cz 1. The ftIowing ervice is requested (check one.)
C3 Show to whfm and date delivered .......

' [I]3 Show to whom, dite and 3ddress of delivtry........[0 RESTRICI ED DELVERY
Show to Ahorn and date delivered ............

0 RESTRICTED DFLIVFRY.
Show to whom. date, and addreu of dehlvery.$.._In-
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FFES)

2. ARTICLE ADOESSED TO:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSiCN
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Octobor 0 iR5

MEf)ORANDUM

TO: THE COMMISSION

FROM: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

SUBJECT: LETTER FROM JOHN PAUL FRITZ

On October 9, 1980, we received the attached letter andenclosure. We are circulating these for your information asno response is necessary.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINTO. DC. 20463

September

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECRTW

29, 1980

REQUESTED

John Paul Fritz
P.O. Box 8769, Waikiki
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

/ e-.oXRe: MUR 1263

Dear Mr. Fritz- -J m mi C .,4/flm/C"f
C 6 AVt'f4 cif n

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint received on July 21, 1980 and determined on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint that
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act), has been
committed. %W

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter. - . . .

Since cm

Cenerl COcnMr

Ge ralCCoun e
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,oo d If' IS 7 RECEIVED
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

WASHINGTON..C. 20605 800CT 9 P12: It

O~m of Gener Counse 29 August 1980

Mr. John P. Fritz
P.O. Box 8769
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815

Dear Mr. Fritz:

This is in response to the claim for money damages you
filed under the provisions of the Federal Tort Claims Act
for injuries arising out of the interception and copying of
your mail by the CIA. As you know, one or more items of
mail addressed to or by you were intercepted by the CIA as
part of a mail opening program (code-named HTLINGUAL) which
was conducted from 1953 to 1973. Your claim has been reviewed
by this office and we are prepared to make you an offer of
one thousand dollars ($1,000) in full settlement of that claim.

Our settlement offer of $1,000 is, of course, substantially
_- ..... less than the amount you claimed for the injuries allegedly

sustained. However, we view this offer as a fair one and one
which corresponds with the compensation awarded other mail
opening claimants by the courts.

This offer of settlement is not made nor should it be
construed as an admission of liability on the part of the United
States. Rather, as is the case with all such offers, it repre-
sents an attempt by the Government to forego further litigation
and reach an amicable settlement of all outstanding claims. As
is indicated on the attached voucher, an acceptance of this
offer to compromise your claim constitutes a complete release
by you of any claim against the United States and against the
employees of the Government whose acts or omissions gave rise to
your claim by reason of the same subject matter.

If this offer is agreeable to you, please sign the enclosed
voucher and return it to the address indicated below within 45
days to be processed for payment. Counteroffers will not be
accepted but will be construed as a rejection of the offer.

Sincerely,

Of of General Counsel
Return voucher to:
Office of General Counsel
Attention: Laurie Forbes
Central Intelligence Agency

L Washington, D.C. 2059
US.. Central Intelligence Agency. ..

• .... ... ...... . ........... . . .............. ..... ...... ........... ........ .... ..-- . . ... -.. --- -

(Doq ent. buwm u. or eablidW t)

Voucher preparedai Yr a 29 August 1980... .. ..... ................ ........
• (01w pta.. aid4 date)

THE UNITED STATES, Dr.,

To ----- Mr oh-...-..-Eitz..................................(Pa e(-))

Addrss ...P..O.....-Box.876 .9,---Honolulu.,-..Hawa.ii -- 96915 --------........---------.

Amount claimed, .. 0..,. .Q,_.OD .I claim acred .. 3..Feb uaxy--......................... . -1.7

Amount of atward, compromise, or settlement-....Ona..thousand. dollars--------......... -- 1-,-fL, ....

EVE? DESclurToN or CLtIraM: (See attachments for further explanation in detail.)

,A' . , A.,/ /7r C' 6 ,; 6OP ./ 'vo r CAW,, 53s

Alleged illegal and unconstitutional opening of first-class mail.
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